Yogita Chhatre

+9405109033 ahamyogita@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/yogita-chhatre-210239222

Address: 38 Ambedem, Valpoi Sattari, Goa - 403506

An assistant professor pursuing Ph.D. having 3 years of total work experience in the higher education field who is currently exploring the intersections between Sanskrit and other disciplines- such as history, philosophy, and religious studies.

Professional Experience	
 Amrita Vishwa Vidyapeetham - Bengaluru, India Assistant Professor Teaching Cultural Education to the Engineering students Engaged in different funded academic projects Published and presented papers at different journals and conferences 	Jan 2021 - Present
 E-Gangotri Digital Preservation Trust – New Delhi Sanskrit Expert Digitization of old manuscripts related to IKS. 	May 2020- November 2020
Kavikulaguru Kalidas Sanskrit University- Nagpur, India Assistant Professor	November 2019 - April 2020
• Taught the Paninian Sanskrit Grammar to the students of Shastri (B.A.) and Ac	harya (M.A.)
Education	
Central Sanskrit University – Sringeri, Karnataka Pursuing Ph.D. Degree in Navya Vyakarana	2019 - Present
University Grants Commission National Eligibility Test Exam for Assistant Professorship passed (UGC Ref. no. 47097).	July 2018
Rashtriya Sanskrit Sansthan – Sringeri, Karnataka Master of Arts - Acharya – Vyakarana (87.50%)	May 2016 - May 2018
• Received a Gold medal from the University and from Jagadguru Bharati Tirtha	Swami- Sringeri Peetham
Conducted several academic and Shastra-based activities as General Secretary of the students' council.	
• Secured the "सर्वोत्तमा छात्रा" (The best student) place at the inter-campus Yuva-Maha	otsava.
• Completed the Vyakarana Shastra exam on 'Siddhanta Kaumudi', organized by the Shri Datta Devasthana Trust.	
• Conducted several Spoken Sanskrit Workshops in many states, as a volunteer of the organization- Samskrita Bharati.	

Skills, Achievements & Other Experience

- Skills: MS Office, Presentation, MS Excel
- Languages Spoken: Sanskrit, Marathi, Konkani, Kannada, Hindi and English
- Familiar with scripts like Sharada and Grantha
- Completed an examination on the Shastra text Siddhanta Kaumudi organised by Datta Devasthan Trust, Ahamadnagar.
- Got recognized as a mentor for different internship programs by IKS, AICTE (Ministry of Education), in 2022.
- Delivered a lecture on 'Ayurveda: with or without Sanskrit' at Raghavendra Ayurveda Medical College, Chitradurga on 02/08/2021
- Presented verses in Sanskrit Young Poets' Meet held by Bharatiya Shikshan Mandal and Sampurnanand Sanskrit University.
- Got invited to the "Astāvadhāna" program of extempore poetry and wit, alongside 7 questionners, at Gokhale institute of public affairs. (23/07/2022)
- Collaborator for a funded project-The critical edition of Ashtadyayi funded by 'IKS-AICTE', at Amrita Vishwa Vidyapeetham.
- Collaborator of a funded project to create a Sanskrit Bridge Course, at Amrita Vishwa Vidyapeetham.
- Applied for two funded projects at Central Sanskrit University's Astādaśī scheme in 2022, titled -
 - Translation with detailed notes and annotations of Melputur Narayana Bhattatiri's Dhātukāvyam (PI Ms. Yogita)
 - बालगीताकथापरियोजना (PI- Dr. Vishwanath, CO-PI- Ms. Yogita)

Publications and conference presentations

- 1. Published a paper titled "सारस्वतव्याकरणान्तर्गता धातुतरङ्गिणी" got published in the National E-journal Hitāya (ISSN- 281-7787)
- 2. Participated in the PM's Mentoring Yuva Scheme organised by National Book Trust, India and submitted her article on 'Bala Raya Mapari The freedom fighter of Goa'.
- Published a paper titled "शतावधानिनः आर्. गणेशवर्यस्य अवधानपद्येषु विद्यमानानाम् अलङ्काराणां समीक्षणम्" in a UGC care-listed journal – Shodhasamhita (ISSN-2277-7067)
- 4. Participated and presented a paper titled 'The Etymological Analysis of How Sanskrit Literature Perceives Wealth' at the 'Three-Day International Online Conference on 'Facets of Ancient Indian History and Culture' organized by Tilak Maharashtra Vidyapeeth (28th 30th December 2021)
- 5. A paper titled "आधुनिकसंस्कृतसाहित्यस्य महत्त्वम् आवश्यकता च (उपन्यासाः) " is submitted and presented at the World Sanskrit Conference to be held in January 2023.
- 6. Sanskrit poems in classical Sanskrit meters, got published in the book "Paśyantī- A collection of 75 Sanskrit Poets' verses, from India)" published by Vidyashri Nyas, Varanasi, on the occasion of 'Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav.

Organized Workshops and Conferences

- 1. **Member of Organising Committee** for the Online Textual Workshop on Parapraveshika, Organised on Teams from 06/04/2021 to 15/04/2021.
- 2. **Member of the Organising Committee** of Yoga Month Celebration, Organised on Teams, in the month of June 2021.
- 3. Co-convenor of the online workshop Spandakarika held on Microsoft Teams from 4th to 31st January 2022.
- 4. Member of the organizing committee of the Temple architecture seminar held from 8/04/2022 to 10/04/2022.
- 5. **Co-convener of the Three-Day workshop** on Humanities and Religious Studies: Research Methods, Critical Thinking, and Academic Writing to be held at the Amrita Vishwa Vidyapeetham, Bangalore campus during 8-10 July 2022.
- 6. **Co-convener of the Seven-day National Textual Workshop** on Siddhānta-Sārāvali, to be held from 23rd to 29th January 2023.